TOWNSHIP OF LOWER MAKEFIELD
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES - APRIL 20, 2016

The regular meeting of the Bcard of Supervisors of the Township of Lower
Makefield was held in the Municipal Building on April 20, 2016, Chairman Benedetto
called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. and called the Roll.

Those present:

Board of Supervisors: Jeff Benedetto, Chairman
john B. Lewis, Vice Chairman
Kristin Tvler, Secretary
Judi Reiss, Treasurer
David Fritcheyv, Supervisor

Others: Terry Fedorchak, Township Manager
David Truelove, Township Solicitor
Mark Eisold, Township Engineer
Kenneth Coluzzi, Chief of Police

PUBLIC COMMENT

Mr. James Kirlin, 722 Gordon Drive, Friends of Lake Afton, was present with

Ms. Michelle Sharer, President, and Mr. Nick Cremela, to provide an update on the
Friends of Lake Afton, Ms. Sharer stated Friends of Lake Afton is a 501C 3 which has
been in existence for more than forty years taking care of Lake Afton. She stated if
problems come up, they try to solve them. She stated {ifteen years ago there was an
algae problem, as there is today; and they bought aerators which took care of the
problem for about twelve years. She stated three years ago they started noticing
the algae CODHH‘?,U&* ¢, and eve ery year it gets worse, She stated if the algae
continues to grow, it will i : so foxic it will kil the fish md the w >1dme that
depend on the Lake for thei tence. Ms. Sharer stated they spent money last
year to hire Princeton Hydro to determine how th ey can fix the problem. She stated
this year they hired a company ¢ “’L determined their aerators were not working
properly and werz no longer ctive. She stated new aerators were installed last
month and biclogical products are also baing put inte the Lam and each year they
will see an improvemaeant,

e

Ms. Sharer stated they are asking s which cost
$10,000. She stated they have 2 inental Tavern in
Yardley, and 10% '“fthp bill will b f Lake / sing the

coupon that can 1 oF i of on F She stated
they also have a ¥ 1 can also be




-.-:(‘f_ﬁ
T

o

Mr. Ethan
surrounding pmrw*n v Owners; and Ms. Sharer start
Mr. Shiller asked how those stakehelders have Lem sup } tl@j are the

owrners; and Ms, Share [ they h: 1 VeIV sunport '_ ' ianmders

-4
i 3

remain 2 Lak

m 10 a.m. to 2 p.;n Ms‘ ‘vezl stated
site and TV Channel.

come out and nei
information about

Ms. Grace
Reflection {nve
hionors fal
Ho mﬂcﬂ

come out an
on the Towxz.n,
and the times th
Mr. Fedorchalk so



April 20, 2016 Board of Supervisors - page 3 of 50

2d they will have the Yardley
i thev will have entertainment

Ms. Bobbie Moore, Yardlev B
Beer Fest on May 14, and ticket
and food as well.

4

Mr. David White, Gail Drive, stz ied
the conditions at the Raiiroad «
he has seen that they u’f» finalb
Edgewood crossing it doe
is concerned that when thev g

have any better c-un;f zm xns than they have

he and a number of others had complained about
sings, specifically the one at Heacock Road; and

& tti: g some attention. He ste t d he noticed at the
did anything with CSX track; and he
cand Stony Hill, they are not going to

e now. Mr. White —J % fi;[ PTA is going

MP—“"

to do all the tracks, or just their own. My Eisold stated some time ago he spoke to
SEPTA and their i@p!‘ESwnt‘Z;‘(é indicated that they would do all three tracks;

Y

however, more recently SEPTA indicated that mﬁ, cannot control the CSX track at
this point. Mr. Eiscld stated he has been contacting CSX to get them to do the same
thing that SEPTA is doing; and while he hasnot h eard a full answer from them, they
are working to get tha‘c done. Mr. White stated he noticed that this past Sunday CSX
was working on their own tracks, mu there were no freight trains running; and he
feels that would have iﬁ ne to have done thatw

agreed to contact CSX ag

oric as well, Mr. Eisold

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1 to approve

Lo e it JRibe w Sl a el v a Bt gt
tion carried ‘mm M,:~, absiaind

APPROVAL OF MARCH 21, 2016, APRIL 4, 2016, AND APRIL 18, 2016 WARRANT
LISTS AND MARCH, 2016 PAYROLL

Ms. Reiss moved, Mr. Lewis seconded and it was unanimously carvied to approve the
March 21, 2016, A):*% it 4, 2016, and April 18, 2016 Warrant Lists and March, 2016

T
Payroll as attached to the Minutes.

DISCUSSION OF 9711 EVENING CEREMONY AT THE GARDEN OF REFLECTION

Mr. Benedetto stated the discussion will be limited to the Garden of Reflection

es, or things that

v a discussion of
detto stated he
ask d Ms. Saracini

e

Ceremony, and they are not going to discuss maintenance, finan
have been discussed in the past He stated the discussion is stri
the 9/11 Evening Ceremony as that is the Agenda item. Mr. Be

does want to ha later date, and he
if she




G

S O,
d £ E
< 2 = :
@ = = =
50 o =
5] &) ol o
[ ) )
(&)
) s )
- o] O
A = %)
- -
i
vr\VJ _V».» el
& S [§¥3
& 1o @
: 5
;
R v
32 s
el
o
@
=
e
!
493
uw
o
-l
=
175
@
Fon —
o st
L) foecd
42 =
= ey
! =

s
S

¥
.

ather conte

iea

8

. e @
] e ) it
o S o -
d? L s e Co?
E ] %) = o
o] = ) B
75} ok i »\J,
5 g -
\ =y o s f = ¥
O N = o 3 :
s ded —— [ *
Q ¢ Lo o ~
ﬂu:_ o= gy PR a - . )
@ & = e W
o o 3 o P B g
N Vom0 [t T ,
e C O — e a
< g2 9 = e =
E L E RS BZ
W o o ) o [
g iy o, 2
3 D pnd 2
P g D9 = 4 =
N e < aa.

September



April 20,2016 Board of Supervisors - page 5 of 50

Mr. Benedetto stated they are here tonight to figure out a way that the Garden can
be honored in a way so that not just one group but that multiple groups can be
accommodated so that they can be sensitive to the sensibilities of all who come to
grieve and honor the departed, and accommodating and facilitating all appropriate
expressions of respect.

Mr. Benedetto stated as Chairman of the Board he knows that Supervisor Reiss filed
the Permit, but the first presentation he wants tonight is Ms. Valerie Mihalek and
whoever else she has brought to begin the presentation recognizing that everyone
will have an opportunity to speak. Mr. Fritchey asked when the Supervisors will be
able to speak; and Mr. Benedetto stated they will have the presentation first, the
Supervisors can then speak, and then the public can comment. Mr. Benedetto stated
what the Board knows and what other people know are two different things, and no
one knows what Ms. Mihalek’s group is proposing to do for the evening of 9/11;and
he wants to give them the opportunity to speak first.

Ms. Reiss stated she feels the first question is whether the Permit is valid or not,

and the second question would be on a compromise which has already been offered.
Mr. Benedetto stated he would like to speak to the compromise, and then as
Chairman of the Board he will give the opportunity to the group that is making

the presentation tonight to speak first about what Ceremony they propose.

Mr. Benedetto stated the compromise that was offered was 4:00. He stated the
definition of compromise is an agreement or settlement of a dispute that is reached
by each side making concessions; and there has never been a discussion between
the two groups, rather there has been a discussion internally by one group to say
that they would be willing to either not give them anything or give them 4:00 p.m.
He stated that is not the definition of a compromise and compromise is working
together to come up with a solution that is mutually agreeable. He stated there is no
compromise when one group dictates to the other side. He stated they will have the
discussion by the “other side” tonight, and then they will have a discussion about
what is reasonable and what is not reasonable.

Ms. Judi Reiss asked that the family members be identified. Ms. Valarie Mihalek
introduced herself. Ms. Geralynn Gatto introduced herself, and Ms. Reiss asked if
she was a family member. Mr. Benedetto stated they do not need to know who isa
family member and who is not a family member; however, Ms. Reiss disagreed.

Mr. Benedetto stated Ms. Mihalek has filed for a Permit in the past, and would like to
file for a Permit tonight; and this is an opportunity for Ms. Mihalek to come before
the Board and make a presentation about what she has done on multiple occasions
in the past. Mr. Benedetto stated they can introduce themselves as they see fit.



April 20,2016 Board of Supervisors - page 6 of 50

Mr. Fritchey stated he understands that Ms. Mihalek is a friend and associate of
Ms. Saracini, and she is not a personal victim. Ms. Mihalek noted her husband, Don,
is a Federal law enforcement officer who evacuated 200 people on 9/11; and
everyone in the room was impacted by 9/11. She stated many of the people who
have worked with her over the years wanted to find a way to give back to the
community which has gone through so much.

Ms. Debbie Senko introduced herself and stated she lost her husband, Larry Senko.
Mr. Lou Jammer, Sumter Drive, stated he has been with the Salvation Army
Emergency Services for thirty-seven years. Ms. Geralynn Gatto stated sheisa9/11
family member. Ms. Ellen Saracini stated she is a 9/11 family member.

Ms. Valerie Mihalek read the letter she sent to the Board on behalf of herself and
some of the family members as follows: “We respectfully request the use of the
Garden of Reflection Memorial on September 11, 2016 from 1 p.m. on to host the
Remembrance in Light Ceremony. That timeframe is necessary for all our team of
volunteers to set up the Ceremony, go home change clothes, and then return to work
at the Remembrance in Light Ceremony. Our volunteers do this out of a sense of
commitment to the community and honoring 9/11. Since we coordinated and held
the Garden of Reflection Dedication Ceremony in 2006, the 9-11 Morning Memorial
Ceremony in 2007 (which was the first ceremony held at the Garden of Reflection on
9/11), the Ten Year Anniversary Ceremony in 2011 and succeeding Remembrance
in Light Ceremonies in 2012, 2013, and 2014, it has been an honor and privilege that
on a day that so many have memories of pain and loss, to help bring some solace to
the public and 9/11 families and leave them with a new memory that hopefully
sheds some light on what otherwise is a dark day in our Nation’s history. Each
Ceremony we have organized has had a theme, a meaning, and included the broader
community so that they too can have a way to give back to so many that gave all.
Various media, visitors, and civic groups have attended our Ceremonies and
commented about how much the Remembrance in Light Ceremony and the Garden
of Reflection mean to them. To that end, when we asked for a Use permit for 9/11
from 1 p.m. on, we were surprised to be told that no one could use the Garden from
7 a.m. on September 10 till 9 p.m. on September 11 (the year of the Fifteenth
Anniversary) due to an existing Use Permit issued to Supervisor Judi Reiss and the
Preservation Committee. The length of time the Garden could not be used was
puzzling since the Permitted Ceremonies are only from 7 p.m. to 9 p.m. on
September 10 and from 7 a.m. through 11 a.m. on Sunday, September 11. Our
September 11 Use request was from 1 pm. on, which clearly does not conflict with
the other planned existing events. Based on that fact and the meaning the
Remembrance in Light Ceremony has for so many, we ask that you grant us our Use
Permit for the Garden of Reflection on September 11 from 1 p.m. to 9 p.m. Thank
you for your time, attention and support.” Ms. Valerie Mihalek stated listed on the
letter was her name and many other 9/11 family members.



Ms. Reiss statec
in the area and |

Super risor, Gra;:e Go
wrong at any time; and |
Ms. Saracini hat }
Vigil, from a gr: *:uL
stated that is inaccu

Ms. Mihalek azked
She stated uniike

is difficult to mak

inge

r, Mr. Benedetto
if he was

Mr. Lewis sta i
reminded Mr.
wrong. Mr. L?
if he answer e asked

ia

as attended

s stated he

Mr. Lewis asi'ea halek
stated Mr, Le
Ceremonies tated it

was she who

that he no
statements m
refused toa
not recall if he

stated it is th

Mr. Fritchey a
and that ? h‘ '

answer. NIS, E\



[t

wrong;” and t v f can correct him is the perzon who has v
Cerm' nmm which is Valerie . Benedetio as wiz to continue to

5 staten

Mr. Lewis stated he is con nid ‘Vir‘ P necietro stated
they will then move on if AN 1t Mr, Lewis
stated ne still has the floor, and Mr. asked him to read his f:*euf: .

that had
V were no
a letter,

LG A grou ;}, aml 1*

rrect.
or-Elect Reiss
He stated

SSEITONS

2 Rkl y

PR

Ho sen




April 20, 2016

r&was a
ptember 11,
: the other
on with
o one picked up
m fileda

1 because the

past, and nothing wa
Facilities Use P
and there was no ¢
families, no disav. :
himself. He stat
the phone on Dem n
Permit. He stat?e'
Ceremony was loc

;"\4 tﬂ
it an thi is,

;")

Ms, Saracini
tion with them
d have a

h 4 at th

Mr. Benedetto

expressed an i

and stated thev
conversation ab
Township Bui
were present at 'i'i
Permit and adviss
locked dowi
September 11.
indicated that the
they did not ha

n w“it 1 MT VrP“‘zﬂ

stated att imt mes
r could not have

e itwas
10 and
ith Ms. Reiss and
4, and stated

Mr. Bene
out on March ¢
people who he na
Ms. Saracini and Ms. Mit
March. Mr. B 1
and the mﬂ\f .
John Lewis

were willing
other side wa
indicated tha iy
present ﬂn’ alithe o

to fifteen
otsentto

an

2 Horne\z
T I3 «meer

invited did no use the
reality is that fusing to
even have a to Judi
Reiss that if g:.:nda;

and they wou



Tl

Tl

v_v

hospitaliz:
mh ﬁmy@ne .

hone, and
>nuee and

afternsc
She SL fEi% :;ﬁ W N "Ehn’-...

i O

Comm s i even hae a Chair, asid th

has been E3 V

probabiy the
take place here

i

Luv way et
y Ceremony
neaks tsa




ors ~ page 11 of 50

Mr. Benedatto :
dictate what the one
what they can do for
per the Permit so he
group shouid be doir
stated at the Sept
should be inclusive
their respect, do their
can mdu'wa many
schedule without imp

Mr. Benedetio sty
itis because it ia:

F‘e :m Ms. Reiss

ot Qem,\fe it
ni Q‘rveriv the
S0OTS; and hu.

is the Lpfm‘*
Chairman
would like
does not fs
fast hour, :

other. He

{5 ”rtaml 1ngs an
time. He stated es not fee
civilized fas {

the

%

tBCV are



Mr. Fri
room.

Y o

w1 iai’

]am ary

and TQW a ee to

i
W

apply
Recrea



April 20, 2016 Board of Supervisors - page 13 of 50

tive the Permit must
L(_',; wer Makefield Tf

3} The party see
principles s set
Recreation |
Supervisors of S
the Township wi J‘x a
requirement, allo
September 11 i
current Permit

exce p tion that
ember 10 set-up
, 2 up on

ime relinquished by the

5) The seeking pa ** will ma

blockage or
boxes within

6} Any propo 36

Town‘“‘ : nances and Po

D

O L6,

Ms. Reiss sta
specificaily sp
has changed siz
two years ago.
Lower Makefi
they gave ";be s
colored them
to hang the
the children

he would like
-~ pf victims
iuries as late as

Frry

‘s‘s':os‘ch‘ from

Ms. Reiss stated they were n P last vear in the sumimer that ne one was going to
be deing any ‘ ded her with
i a

everything he an idea
what she v Ui orin o came forward
and stated she wouid e even Y, § stated a few days before

the events, they

were t‘d!“u\_.d i

morning Cere

Thursday

forecasts
CcoU hd na
i1}



o

S
ey were

i .5,},;

T X ‘ : [ wheit ;zw‘v realized
1twa> S%mh i andd 1 g that people go to Church on Sunday, they
wanted o ;,rm iate time and programming in th ,E'z,iw‘z"m»ou which
Ws “i bea &,.",é 18 - sole 1 quiet music; and thes s.r_:"ua«:'l th

. She sta tw t

Mr. Fritchey state terrible event, ant
the victims and

they also ha




el ¥
Board o

s they havea

should be

nd, and
§ it this
’emnce and
here was great
that the
1 ,3 would raise
d not have to

Mr. Fritchey stated ti
legally this mean:
means that the T« hi
regulation of the Mwn'«;

passion and enthu '
Township would
funds, build the
pay fov't Mr' 3"?“!&

,and the
o he was horrified

reality that thi
to hear that whe
observaticns th

was not cov
ultimately !
strongly that
the burden on |
Memorial to fail in

Mr. Fritchey s 2 Mz, Mihalek and Ms. Saracint have rai z
an enorms ‘ urd thw lu.w: somet
hecause of ]

f\dmini-c'n‘atzc,n, Mv
and present Bo

deade hew *:hm o5
and this is the re

wr l_ IL% "‘ X
Reflection {
that C'\mn
use of the

conjuiris
that Commitie
9/11 which h

others’ gri

v is o Lh families




page 16 of 50

Fresso

told that tﬂe Con
formalized, ‘?:‘nev
Ms. Saracini had
dlsagreemen £s,
than it was in pas
Mr. Fritche

Ceremony of
principal architect
that they w rere

He stated there

) time

paid te
s, Sarac
those pe
opf sortun

Mr. Fritchey s‘i;
have time to he
afterncon s

mightres
sides; and ¢
stated the ;

be sp in
"namberq



‘l af Led thu
of 1‘.?'1&: Park &
l-¥ & stated
ated, and
e::sariiy

rizion that

’(}14 peli
policy with the
ReL BG:u d who

someone can condu
account for the sens :
particular block of ¢ weard about the
Ceremonies she has run clea A;mrxrdmaz“'rl'\f
capable persr\rﬁ who could n a very meaningiu @3S set up tlme
than has been red i Fnace

hour ramp up, or zha Cet £ Jvart at’7 UO p.m.
and it could start at

8:00 p.an.

Mr. Fritc
was a way
cnmpram:
everyone's sh:
evervon
savczgmg
Mr, Fritche
hopefuliy
entirely

Mr. Bened
beptembe;‘ :

He stated ths
Park & Recn
group sho
Mr. Benedetto s
2014 to Vs

to 9:00 p.m.
approved on March 5, 2011
urrently.

e , ilure of comn
oups, a.wi the fact that they keep making the same
tto stated no one is ques

wunication

tioning the




o

kl"f)
Ul
G

feels tm
and pr
she has
Cere woiild al _ _ 3
issued for this vas a “Hawed” Permit since it indicates that thev can havea
19 p ; ; ] m,, and then a

.
5
G w3 WwWo

K ihat

p forward with.

VN Gatto s

. She stz

ch would make

oht Ceremony, and




Aprii 26, 2016 ervisors - page 19 of 50

Ms. Teresaann L
She stated she |
beginning b :
York, and they f

e

iV is very mmort-m\ of o*C
i always somber
* She thanked

heipfu o them.
people. She states
and appr upz iate, and she
the Township for

£3

a little biased,
created in 2014
e is any peace or
ms like & much

Y!IW that the

qF i—hp

L 11T

%nd hs position i
discussed p'*",,, and tran
ranquility when there is : set up going on; and it s
larger efs‘ac:*gaij 1k Ma:*ur than it needs to be. She “u—‘ ted no one |

evening e rony should not happen, She staie’d

other iy imembers as shie knows the pain eve: she lost
her brother. She stated she understands that everyone deals w.th thmgs cifferently,
and she fee that there is a place L;;‘un-"*’r)w o September 11, *ﬁe stated she

agrees tha i“:cw shioul lhe,.n eves ;Jg T*ormm/, ami sh nfacr has »,t.ie; in
the ever

of her ‘i‘o'\fx?r:ship and he; ,f(*the:‘. '}L

e

xel.eu &5 th 2t thr (’~‘” "*nm 5 to sat un ieaa s

her to believe that this : ?; ;s‘ r:':n
r—wken duc
nol 6

evenin ‘E

O

the middie o

the drxy wben othez' pe np!f- Wi
upat 3:00 or 4:00 for z:f

e
-

t’i’s“‘ t(s o

: I . H‘-vah‘tesz in them,
holds her own 9/11 service fo the chiidren in i‘heir buile
honor the lives that were lost that day. Ms. | g ! reds
is a place where many find peace. She state »hﬂ !wh run the Te Wal’
Anniversary Service, and hsa 4‘»:.,,_ chiidren from her School on a fleld trip to
Memoria!l ! . She stated last year she had three weeks to coordinaie andsetupa
candleligh vice afier just having had surgery so it was a very difficult time.




e much
eful and

eac

s

+

%

D g

or perst
like she

e

bl
161

2. il

B, Al

ttacis

ot

~

¥

Fe

a3
S

She st



and they w
of 9/11ad
Godshalk st
stated it was
they had it ¢l
and it was
and this s
everyone lost il
because th

She stated for t
Permits so th
got the Permit
the morni ‘ »
come through ted ! be there 1gs - ple, and
they should ‘ : g v can. She s 1O reisa

Motion t

Ms. Gedsh ; the ; gilse our or five
hours Ishalk stated i iy and
there was a ere would
be quiet mu: e “Press
Stand;, m‘ i

Ceremum
outrageo
they hfn

husband
many. Ms.
bea }3}9 c
pecple v

eryo

on that day.



grieve and remember. Ms. B
Ceremonies; however, g
to setup a2 Remern
excluding «rfwmz-, and i
so that they coul

not want to b

ng oris 1}’”4“7 t

o Hia i
5"1”11;;5" 21
while ¢
Cerem

event to
beh 111.,
tim
urnide
mater

st Cd.w.wi, ghi Vig ! asa z;‘an'zmxﬁmity
ated bh'c is muc h': ore comfartable
set up for the night

Levents, and she

Lt wulﬁ take to
(h‘!l""




& Permit holder,
éhf« szu :on to a

0 come up
wﬂ:h acom ; tated the
other greup is a ass tf e
cornsbh <s or fancy decorations since they feel this is nota time to decorate for fall,
and itis .,111 12 to remember. She stated she agrees that they need adequate time to

setup, an to compromise, and

wants i,xH:ﬁ

Mr. Bened zcuse herselfas
the hol i X c only talks
in terms fin this

st from

fin :I,.e;
hat she spent five

upervisors meeting

wnship was Qﬂiﬂg

—
[%9]
v
=
D
wn
et
it
Tl
iy
P

years

d in th&- new p" De;
to build a stated she felt the other Su :
putting sen “‘i;m:{ on a corner somewhere; however, she knr‘v' the locations that
were avai : 2t with the other familie:

to North i yperty the Township had owned for ten y
did not recuse ‘c- self from an yi_:; ing, nor did anyone ,giiz'il’ th;%t she :
not benefitting fi tally in it, and it was something diobed
all work s the Memorial a

Mr., Micha
the morning
and just talk
He stated h - say
afterncen so dlathi“” , \
interruption. He 5 tated a few years ago they we
he f@‘ﬁ“”"”‘ﬁﬂl ike a construction site than a p@
fountains ar 1rk. H-—* asked that whatever decision wevm;‘r*e npmxi n, he
would | 2 final one since he does not want to have t :
vear.

> Jost his father and he personally does not ike
ny; and he likes to go there in the peace and quiet
= goes numerous fimes throughout the year.

kes to set up fora l:‘i)]fil]), lﬂﬁ b e needs the




{

4

twenty-thr



April 20, 2016 Board of Supervisors - page 25 of 50

ss stated he does not like to
~ekend with his family,

to sit here and listen to

th tlm Township-
ght should be highly

years in, and they sh
go to any of the servic
and he is so glad the

his Mom and others talk abo

and the people who brought
embarrassed.

> To come
ted the Permit
detto stated

together when mn
was filed December |
on March 4 they hadan } and this is When

he found :;ﬁﬂze I heey 1 stat 1 March 5 he talked
to Ms. Reiss ak g a meeting. My, Bes ' j arsiero had toget
involved; an ist i
the other sid
did show
present. !
they coul

B Lf"“;"lé '

Mr. Bene:
anything tf
Board his
to be resei
Chairman

to putthiso
the puu;'--
wants
comproni

rmd pouring th%ir‘
vears in the maki

number of
Ms. Sara Tﬂ“‘ havi ng r,ff’r'h%?:
reached out }
respoma cont
been mani

want fo ac

4?3 Er rfa

P
ee

¥y

ues to t"ng, but midﬂi th

nk l,-(,a i
At was |

. aveﬁing

-~

eltis

Man]

hefore,



2

W

|

Ms,

A

£t

a

event,

St
@

#

!




April 20, 201¢

ot {0 come
21 so that

they have avolt
there is someon

Ms. Mihalek
put it togeth
of the Garh
however,
showed on
people are inv
since people wers ';h& met wit
and they created a 3 the public safe. Shes the setup
takes as long as it doss is because they have to prepare for the safetv of the over two
thousand peopl ttend. She stated tl is not al the night before

: is doing

although th:
what.

4 ':g am at
alot

bga)
-
o
-,
3
)
r'v"‘ﬂ:
.
3 ;5
U
;;
.y
f"
>Z-
r~>

ction which was |

use they were

Ms, \LMM

and they >t up in such aw
where to go. ’“ snother part of the set up 15 1 !
the fi ' 1d speakers at a location she S'l“Wed on the renderin 1g, but

people in other areas were not able to hear. Ms. Mihalek stated they want to have
e the o pu.»ri,.mrv io go home and
| : 4:00 to

the set up time early sc that thcﬁ xe'mn*'emv_

o

change. !
5:00 or 5:34

Ms. Tyler ask
stated traditiona Br” han 31
needs the most: i ke to him
today, and he expl hat he i | he 10%buthe
needs to take his equipment down as he cannot leave it up overnight. Ms . Mihalek
stated he will also set up 3 sound system { : ing Ce 1y, but the system
he uses i cimonies HL
place in 4
flowers whic

ar awed how




, 1 peace
ut the family

Cerem
to tamﬂy

ftoreflect he

110 Lt ELTT AL

Mr. Adam Relss
would propose ¢
Highlands fiurmg

Ms, Sar
never cnce
Reﬂer“" on

f‘erem“:. g
Ceremony. Ms. 5
the sound pez

re-route what

'iﬂer L& th

[tor

el




e 29 of 50

4 make sure it
the afternoon

and when itis
is set up for ﬂ}c sa

:;

free for anyone to co me to the Garden. She stated she does not feel concessions
were made 93 : i e bet Ew it never met.

1 now
i:h@ ( eremony.
‘hev can leave at

She stated i
1’estncuoﬂs are ":r;m
She stated she is
3:00, and th
there is anymi
everyone coming
everythmg is ol

: 1 security of
w2 o make sure

\h.ﬁvnm Rc« 55 4 Ms. Sars vashed her hands

Gerermi .
itchey stated they could,

now, and Mr. Fi

Reiss ;taﬂwd u‘wi
: Hzm break Lhew’h, buit
i "“ c‘ilih‘:;’l

and quiet
11:00 a.m, and

Ms. Miha
were o}
the other

thinks this




everything

the sound syste

she feeis she cou

Mr. Frii

d Tow ﬂshi 3]

1 atioa‘g o the

: JHM with £
linw a waiver of i}

acit
[
[43]

}.‘...1.. s
ot

party will i he no zlterations to the planned
of the ‘mal elementary schools.

| Ceremonies by th
all Township Or :hmnre m d “:zlu uns ir




Ms. Mihale!
Septembm L’i;» 3!
podium and w
the podium so ex

compromise and work €
evening Ceremar

0 stated he feels s
ed if the set up for thf September 11

Y i 14, the ever ¢ mmtﬂm of

BINS. Mc God e on

. ,.,p it safe.
% set up provided

s B

Ms B’u
thc, t g ‘i

Ms. Mihalek noted whei ut up plants so that peopie do not get hurt in the
dark. She asked th e .:." -Ceremony on 9/10 make sure that the

Hu e e

+i which then

2 they hou]d nut

T ;-,nedatto '-u.ﬂl:‘d th@v can work this cut

n thmr chairs are u'nnped nff thcy w:li ;m hem in

plants do no

takes them back

hav a riser as it

DISCUSSION OF ”i%i‘ 3 AUTHORIZATION OF

ADVERTISEMENT

Mr. Edward Murg;rv ATEC - present with Mr. Bob D&ww Mi Mua‘u 1y stated
the f focus o if the f‘m ussion th M; were going to have tonigh :
resuln ing the solicitor to advertise
ation at a future date. Mr. Murphy stated rece
and the Board has uf er things on their Agenda, tha
Board willing to advertise the 04 um nce, they coul
~ ave a more pi
. He stated ti

r

muu’hw discussion earlierin
re prepared todiscuss it

!"‘zigsimzs,
i8] ﬂd be
n#eds to

be ad¥€3‘&&:«§ for in fune.



April 20, 2016 Board of Supervisors - page 32 of 50

kua ftm— dec h:m.g mar }v—

corner of S
Uszse that wou iaj ¢
it would pro

as well; an
wyer scated wha :
orate Center,
and will a} I lars d there is
additional in ion that th«ﬁy will put farth at the next meeiing, and they are
looking for t!‘ge Board’s support.

Mr. Benedetto moved to authorize advertisement of an Ordinance adding an

additional use to the 0/R District a multi-family use as a Conditional Use.

Ms. Tyler askad if this would apply to all the O/R in the Township, and Mr. Tz =
stated it would. Ml lmrénm amﬂ d this does not mean that every O/R parcel
automatically

¥ properties th
the ‘.f illage so it would not necessarily apply to all of ﬂ}e O/R.



April 28, 2016 Board ¢ af 50
Mr. Benedetto asked if they have interest in ; arid My, T 5.,a_i,ed they

de notsince the Vi
would then be ii"i comp
they only have o
Village, and she
have some sm
trying not to “cz
and there ars

ail, they

n a e \"lﬂaqc
now in the
vould be nice to
ed they are

- to become,
tated there is

ifion s’ﬁf’} th

ac 1gar barsot

wer % 2 % ;
5 1? the arga hel
5

J wum ﬁ OWers

talkmg aboutl. ‘Jh
additional Ret:
wseful to the a
for that use.

Cut 2 Hl e

Mz, Rai
dlfﬁczé ;
Retail.

‘lanning, and Mr. Troilo is going to have a

, dmg one of the parcels where he wants o hav

S5 sponsibility as the Liaison to let the dev ""w-:\; érand
kmm this. She stated this is w hy she brought up mixed use since it

Mr. Benedetto suggested that this be on the Agenda for the May 18 meeting to have

g the 2011 Bond issue and
1gA1mi}f‘si.s %m "j;u ovided. He stated curren 1ely
2a the chn it 'ﬂal‘cﬁb*" in September, an

‘ 7 um] do it that guickly. Hc stated
deat as shown in Col 3on

rete Ire *‘2 Ls‘» the |
almost at an all-time low. Hﬂ
r‘ou}d closeon 6/1 a'z'th« ugh b

Liory

ing it over the same term
He stated the rates of




wants to spread th
that does apt need tw be disci

4 } v th \ t or September,
He stated zi the B' ard wanted to take actien this ng, they could CZ% him
to get started on i gbt about
adding new mao want to

amortize. He stated t fwiilx:!sn nt—'ed a B mdlt nse mr mw‘w/pumi He s*;:aé:ef:i
they do not need all 1::. specifics this evening.

=fit if the savings we;
" ONE; urai ‘h \‘ f'“\’F’a

th 2y wa mee‘ e

ka:i’j ] e
Wi his, :_—tmd Mr. Walker stated hew mﬂ’* i-w—d o knnu .E atin
ih y: M;r. Walker stated they would also want to know if they
warn 1’ pay itba K over fifte'en ye 2nty, et )z'itthe\ want to keep it at the
term of ’rl e other =:;§,_ ot; nild show the I ; once they
know how much they are con

Motion carried unanimously.
Ms. Tyler asked when they would have another opportunity for refinancing, and
Mr. Walker stated he believes it would be in 2018.

QUIET ZONE UPDATE

l« we ﬂﬂd an r\-’»pn azwnw‘,f i,-:a revie
SE?T}‘X v"ﬁi!"“ their UJH;I*}«’;“‘W ani ixi”l""“"'
most recen ty i

"gh inif ll cﬂ_ was mll 3!1 :

SEPTA;}&&;‘ indicated tharthaavunvem eting this f xu‘sywi’htheﬁ wa}



20,2016

Ay

2 {0 go out to
-P‘ti and

1l it was f

Mr, Truelove
and items o

""71 ,....

E"

ERLY MOON

APPROVAL OF D]
NURSERIES]

T AGREEMENT OF OAKMONT {

Mr, Garton
s well from a
Approvalis

Mr. Truelove
reviewed th
distance. Mr. Trusl
recommendead.

o

Land
£ referres to 4s an ”U“(:ﬂx Road g
d. Ml' 5*'3{;\07 chak Staﬂ-

Mr. Fedorchak no
Development
Improver
establishe
win* the

i.}n ie

Liids

Iis, and
Hios, has
wave bulltin
35 we have,
';'zai'hff:

Mount r!s @
and every

sur roundmg
get away wit

ise the exact same mmi;s
S :m‘i many r»l" thm‘n l'wv@- wa' i

Mr, L‘Hnwp;aw
Bros.an j noy
Orleans w



,Ei.ez'ieg;

v tobringt

. He
per comi
e-vigit this.

WMr. T
already
been ma
stated ;"'

md' &appl-nxd %,w; \
elaper, they muhd hm.‘t_' to

policy they
tement that there should be
( *nmmssz nwino

lear rn d x"-w'f*!n}‘»cﬂ s with a clea
2 "fh«mm also nmk@- it clear to our awn ]'Mnm

—

Regiden

itial ¢ i \e;uprm—u,{f fx;fid} ,'n“ﬁﬂy in ;J
Residen i for all projects moving fo *mmd ild |
this is the view of the Board of Supu“vwm s, and tlmi ‘hw‘ ask that t hey

that view in ihe r proceedings.




e\pensr efordh
stated they wo

Mr Fritchpv moved, Mr. Benedetto seconded and it was gnanimous! rarr'%d to

APPROVAL OF CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS FOR FLOWERS FIELD,
751 STONY HILL ROAD

Ms, Tyler stated this is another i ¢ the third floor which is
shrinking Lh\, oy i Livivg s was i ." vor of this. She stated they did

change their id not lose some of
the integrity tha v ha roof | , but there isno
third floor. She stated m—x are ma kn 18 soine ofthe Jmt smai se‘f” since they have
found that s did not want 3, quare foot hoines.

¥l

%
9.2

S MoV

ed,

Ms. Reiz Mr. Benedetto seconded, and it was unani
approve the Certificate urAppmpxz;ne ress for Flowers Figl

SUPERVISORS REPORTS

Mr. Benedet
Golf Cours
thir"cyuone
amount i
during
and xhej; are w km 3 pr np*
scanners. He stat t oy have M““H
experience. He stated they are ztmnm a mid -Ar...l—n.“ ur g
will deo aeration on Mav 3 and Ma, ich hel
Mr. Benedetio stated they aiso issed es ort
He state Jut up on A'pr%i 14, and 1Iu°ne arera
promet lands. Mr. Bei to stated they have i
well #1 qich has | M ne impact ‘-iaa:umem

o stated that the Golf Committee had a meeting and 1
f“zad avel ; rcessful month of March, and the {ul?"“‘ :

9 wel

\:‘:’S‘Pd

r;r

has extensive
. and they

Fexnory §
&

f‘[’)
e
e
;E ».:-
S'E
M
o
o

nmwww met on Mon

udget Co
; Larp th

1d had th@

oppv rtunity to mwel with Ralg
they aiso spoke ‘
for Pe ::'suipm

5 |

he future
es of capital




4 which w
did;t*nna lﬁ'ivi‘t’?*} hen
20ple who seem to

Y

pr hey can have

C “”’.i abmt this. Ms-: ?Z; 5

Be ed with the U':g i ‘gUL‘d "F“‘df” rha. tas unigue
dog 'HJ ca ten% and they 2

] *m-“ilmhm mrh the lﬂ vnehn;» on Thl‘:
he [Ja::ng Park group about this,

Mr, Fritchey stated the Park & Rec Bo 3;*1 met and had a discuss
es Plan, and the Town! h ip engineer came up with a Plan t ‘hzt hada

s for focthall and lacrosse. They had noted that there was also
i “wtt'mrlncat ion tmmm not been sited, and
he Plan and come back 1o the

Reiss = that a few years ag
5; and she stated that if this area is <ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>